ITER LT ezl

RE: [&ZMHIAY 2018 N 4 Ly @4 B e A4t R .55 18 1x

KAEN: Yu Xing fif &2 (MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <xingl_yu@saic-gm.com> [ [8]: 2018-09-21 15:38

W N BkEEE <yaoyiting@cct.cn>;

FINAOR I FRIEHAT, 19951

Thanks & Best regards

Yu Xing/#F2

Marketing & Distribution Dept.
Shanghai General Motors
Phone: ++86 (0)21 2890 8817
Mobile: ++86 150 0061 2510
Email: xingl_yu@saic-gm.com

From: Itk 2:1% <yaoyiting@cct.cn>

Sent: 201849 H 21 15:18

To: Yu Xing f &£ (MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <xingl_yu@saic-gm.com>

Subject: [ 7 EHIAY 2018 F - 4F iR R 8 J5 Bo A A N sk 25 18 1

Dear :
1&af, PAURAF 22018 4 FiRil R B E RN p L 55 e ta- BEME S e s = iR AT, 15 AU
FERAA RIS D)) 1 R 2 P AT B . 1T

[=]: .
g Era RS ERAT -5/ Eig/ AR/ I
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL MICE SERVICE CO.LTD
HEZeE

Nancy Yao

FEi& / + 86 (21) 5085 1661

FHL/ + 86 139 1625 9122

ALk / http://www.cct.cn/mice/
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Fmail Disclaimer

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else is unauthorised

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM s letterhead
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